

# Urma Exantus, BSN, RN

12104 West Sample Rd, Coral Springs, FL 33065 | (954)670-7616 | [Uexantus@gmail.com](mailto:Uexantus@gmail.com)

## **Professional Summary**

Dedicated, compassionate, reliable Registered Nurse possessing over four years of experience in fast-paced, high-volume hospital environment. Proven successes in demonstrating quality patient care in Home Health, Telemetry, Med-Surg, Step down, MICU, SICU, Neuro ICU, and Psych units. Performance driven team leader with strengths in communication and rapport building with patients, staff members, and physicians of diverse backgrounds. Proficiencies in critical thinking, IV therapy, Telemetry care, and technical resources including Meditech, Cerner, and Epic.

## **Education**

*Bachelor of Science in Nursing*  
South University – Savannah, GA

*April 2017*

## **Licensures & Certifications**

*Licensed State of Florida Registered Nurse*

*Expires: April 2024*

*Basic Life Support Certification (BLS)*

*Expires: November 2022*

*Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support Certification (ACLS)*

*Expires: November 2022*

*Licensed Practical Nurse*

*January 2011- July 2016*

## **Professional Experience**

*Registered Nurse ICU - Travel*  
Maxim Healthcare- Bemidji, MN

*November 2021 – Present*

- Care for critically ill COVID positive patients, surgical and medical intensive care patients.
- Extended contract three times and provided clinical training to new and transitioning medical professionals .
- Respond to unexpected events and perform according to ACLS/BLS when necessary.
- Manage life support equipment and administration of critical medications

*Registered Nurse ICU*

*March 2020 – Present*

HCA HealthTrust – Southeast Florida Division/ Travel Division

- Provided patient care to Level II Trauma surgical and medical intensive care patients
- Care for critically ill COVID positive patients.
- Monitor telemetry and respond with appropriate interventions as necessary.
- Respond to codes and unexpected events.
- Manage life support equipment and IV administration of fluids and medications

*Registered Nurse ICU- Travel*

*November 2020 – February 2021*

Maxim Healthcare – United Regional- Wichita Falls, TX

- Order, perform, or interpret the results of diagnostic tests and screening procedures based on assessment results, diagnoses, and health status of patients.
- Provided patient care to Level II Trauma critically ill COVID positive patients.
- Document data related to patients' care including assessment results, interventions, medications, patients' responses, or treatment changes
- Successfully completed contract, with offer to extend.

*Registered Nurse ICU- Travel*

*July 2020- December 2020*

MedPro- University of Miami – Miami, FL

- Management of life support equipment and medications.
- Care for critically ill COVID positive patients with acute neurological, systemic, and cardiac disorders.

- Adapt to daily floating to all Critical Care units.
- Assess patients condition and notified the intensivist, attending physician, and/ or team of changes and assist with emergent situations.
- Offered, accepted, and completed 3 contract extensions.

***Registered Nurse ICU***

***March 2018 – April 2020***

Westside Regional Medical Center – Plantation, FL

- Provide quality, compassionate patient care and teaching to critically ill patients/family under MICU, SICU, CCU, and Neuro ICU.
- Care for up to 3 patients per shift with acute neurological and cardiac disorders.
- Successful completion of Intensive Care Unit nurse specialty program and gained experience PACU.
- Accept change and adapt in a positive and productive manner
- Handle unexpected situations and changes in direction calmly and with confidence.

***Registered Nurse***

***December 2016 – December 2018***

Aventura Hospital and Medical Center – North Miami, FL

- Demonstrate quality patient care in telemetry unit, proficiently handling all aspects of treatment from medication to wound care to monitoring for 7 patients per shift.
- Educate patients, families, and other primary care persons on appropriate care techniques to help improve patient satisfactory by 19%.
- Ensure efficacy of treatments through monitoring of treatment regimens.
- Specialize in the care of patients with chemical dependency, psychiatric history, and substance abuse.

***Charge Registered Nurse***

***December 2016 – December 2017***

Armor Correctional- Fort Lauderdale, FL

- Assess physical, psychological, and social dimensions of patients daily
- Obtain health histories and provide a written assessment of inmates upon admission, documenting all nursing encounters using the Problem Oriented Medical Records form of charting.
- Supervise up to 14 LPN's, EMT's and MA's and manage schedule for shift and oncoming shift.
- Document and communicate triage decisions to appropriate healthcare providers during confinement, transfers, and upon discharge

***Registered Nurse Medical Information Specialist***

***June 2016 – December 2016***

Xerox- Boca Raton, FL

- Demonstrated multi-tasking skills through using information technology and multiple databases and manage all assigned project work in a timely manner
- Utilized time management skills and organizational skills to collect appropriate information for the FDA and pharmaceutical companies.
- Collected necessary information and provided quality customer service to health care providers and consumers, as evidence by monthly scores above 90%.